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[,* t NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONr

, REGION IV

*' ' , , ~ , g y 611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE. SUITE 10003 ,,

% ,8 ARLINGTON. TEXAS 76011

AUG0 2 1982

Docket No. 99900510/82-02

United Engineers & Constructors, Inc.
ATTN: R. A. Curnane, Vice President

Project Support Operations
30 South 17th Street
Philadelphia, PA 19101-

,

Gentlemen:

) Thank you for your letter of ' July 1,1982, in response to our letter dated
June 8, 1982. As a result of our review, we find tnat additional information,
as discussed with your Mr. J. B. Silverwood during a telephone call on
July 12, 1982, is needed. Specifically for Nonconformance A, please describe
the actions that have been, or will be, taken to assure that only ECA's
classified as " minor," that were issued under Revision 14 of AP 15, meet the
requirements of Change Authorization No. 741645B.

Please provide this additional information within 25 days from the date of this
letter in order that we may complete our review in a timely manner.

Sincerely,

Uldi tapovs, Chief
Vendor Program Branch
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